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Ryan, Robin

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1.02 PM

To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW: LRB 09a0318 amendment change
Attachments: LRB a0318_1

I am coming to talk to you about this.

mary

From: Hurlburt, waylon

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1:00 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: LRB 0920318 amendment change

Mary,

Can we get this amendment changed to add “in a nursing home or assisted living facility” immediately after “an enclosed
area” and the amendment should be Assembly Amendment to Assembly Substitute Amendment 1 to Assembly Bill 2537

Thanks,

Waylon

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 9:02 AM

To: Bowers, Deborah

Subject: LRB 09a0318 Topic: Smoking exemption for areas in ventilated places of employment

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:

+ Kol

09a03181.pdf (16
KB)
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa0318/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 253

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 13, line 12: after that line insert:

“SECTION 65m. 101.123 (3) (L) of the statutes is created to read:

101.123 (3) (L) An enclosed area with a separate ventilation system that is
located in a place of employment and that is designated by the person in charge as
an area in which smoking is allowed.”.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 253

%

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

v
1. Page 13, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 65g. 101.123 (3) (L) of tl‘né statutes is created to read:
QA
101.123 (3) GL) An enclosed place in a nursing home,@isconsin veterans home,

or an assisted living facility that has been designated as an area where smoking is

v

allowed, as provided in sub. (3d).”.

2. Page 14, line‘gz after that lige insert:
v
“SECTION 66m. 101.123 (31) of the statutes is created to read:

101.123 (3d) NURSING HOMES, VETERANS HOMES, AND ASSISTED LIVING FACILITII:Z‘.;.
v

Anursing home, as defined in s. 50.01 (8), a Wisconsin veterans home under s. 45.50,

or an assisted living facility may designate an enclosed place in the nursing home,
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system as an area

LRBa0388/1

in which smoking is allowed.”.

Wisconsin veteranj@h)f)ye, or assisted living facility that has a separate ventilation

(END)




